Syed Ashfaq Ahmad Shah

Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ashfaq.saas61@gmail.com

Contact:



About

MCS

Dr. Syed Ashfaq Ahmad Shah is working as Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Syed Ashfaq Ahmad Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in IT Al-Khair University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
BSc in Science	1981 - 1983
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Deputy Controller of Exams	2022 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
GSO-1(OAS)	- Present
C4I Dte, GHQ, GHQ	
GSO-1 IT&CS, SPS 11	2019 - 2021
Security Div, SPD	
GSO-2 IT, SPS 10	2014 - 2019
Security Div SPD	
Asst Dir PPS, SPS 10	2010 - 2014
Security Div SPD	
Asst Dir Technical, SPS 10	2010 - 2010
Security Div SPD	
Asst Dir, SPS 10	2009 - 2010
NESCOM, SPD	
GSO-1(Coord & Trg)	2003 - 2006
C4I Dte,GHQ, GHQ	
GSO-1 (IT)	1999 - 2003
HQ Southern Comd , Quetta	
Instr CI C & B	1992 - 1994